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Austria

Bundesamt für 

Verbraucher:innengesundhei

t (BAVG)

Spargelfeldstraße 191

AT-1220 Wien

https://www.bavg.gv.at/einfuhr-import/bio import@bavg.gv.at Tel. +43 50 555 25453

DEPARTEMENT LANDBOUW EN 

VISSERIJ

Koning Albert II-laan 35 bus 40

BE-1030 Brussel

https://lv.vlaanderen.be/nl/bio/import importbio@lv.vlaanderen.be Tel. +32 2 552 78 86 Import declaration for imports to Zaventem Airport, 

Antwerp, Zeebrugge und Oostende to: 

importbio@lv.vlaanderen.be  

Service public de Wallonie

SPW Agriculture, Ressources 

naturelles et Environnement

Direction de la Qualité et du 

Bien-être animal

Chaussée de Louvain 14 

B-5000 Namur

https://agriculture.wallonie.be/-/bio-changements-importants-

dans-traces?inheritRedirect=true 

bio.import.dgo3@spw.wallonie.be Tel.  +32 81 232 101 Import declaration for imports to Wallonie to: 

bio.import.dgo3@spw.wallonie.be 

Bulgaria

Bulgarian Food Safety Agency 

(BFSA)                                         15 

А, "Pencho Slaveykov" Blvd.,  

1000, SOFIA

https://www.bfsa.bg/en/Page/about_us/index/about_us/Abo

ut%20us

 bfsa@bfsa.bg Tel. +359 2 915 98 68

Croatia

Ministrty of Finance

Customs Administration

Aleksandera von Humboldta 

4a, 10 000 Zagreb

https://carina.gov.hr/ albert.durdevic@carina.hr

karlo.novosel@carina.hr

tel. +385 1 6511 536

        +385 1 6211 324

Cyprus

Czech Republic

The Customs Administration 

of the Czech Republic

Generální ředitelství cel

Budějovická 7

140 00 Praha 4

https://www.celnisprava.cz/en/Pages/default.aspx podatelna@cs.mfcr.cz Tel. +420 261 331 111

Danish Veterinary and Food 

administration (DFVA)

Stationsparken 31-33

DK - 2600 Glostrup 

https://www.foedevarestyrelsen.dk/english/Pages/default.as

px see below: 

https://www.foedevarestyrelsen.dk/en

glish/Aboutus/Contact/Control_Author

ities/Pages/default.aspx 

Tel. +45 72 27 69 00 The DFVA is responsible for food and pet food of 

animal origin (composite products).

Danish Agricultural Agency 

(DAA)

Administrative Area Control 

Nyropsgade 30

1780 Copenhagen V

https://eng.lbst.dk/international-trade/countries-outside-the-

eu-third-countries/#c22040

jordbrugskontrol@lbst.dk  Tel. +45 33 95 80 00 The DAA is  responsible for feed, plants etc. and pet 

food of plant origin.

Belgium

Denmark
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Estonia

Agriculture and Food Board  

Teaduse 2, Saku, Harjumaa 

75501           

https://pta.agri.ee/en pta@pta.agri.ee    Tel. +372 605 1710

Finnland

Finnish Customs

PO Box 512 

FI-00101 HELSINKI

https://tulli.fi/en/businesses/import/controls-of-food-and-

consumer-goods 

yritysneuvonta@tulli.fi Tel. +358 295 5202 Customs offices see below: 

https://tulli.fi/en/about-us/contact-

information/customs-offices

France

Germany

Competent autorities of the 

federal states

see below: 

https://www.oekolandbau.de/service/adressen/fachbehoerde

n-oeko-importe/

see below: 

https://www.oekolandbau.de/service/

adressen/fachbehoerden-oeko-

importe/

see below: 

https://www.oekolandbau.de/serv

ice/adressen/fachbehoerden-oeko-

importe/

Greece

ELGO DIMITRA

Central Service

Νιρβάνα 68 & Κουρτίδου 56-

58

Αθήνα

11145

https://www.elgo.gr/index.php?option=com_content&view=a

rticle&id=826:biological-products-agriculture-and-animal-

husbandry&catid=22&Itemid=1202  

info@elgo.gr Tel. +30 210 8392000 Greece is waiting for the implementing act in 

national legislation for the new organic framework 

that is meant to be provided in the coming weeks 

(probably) by the Ministry of Agriculture.

Veterinary Border Control 

Posts of Hungary

https://portal.nebih.gov.hu/-/magyarorszag-jovahagyott-

allategeszsegugyi-hatarallomasainak-jegyzeke

See contact details here: 

https://portal.nebih.gov.hu/-

/magyarorszag-jovahagyott-

allategeszsegugyi-hatarallomasainak-

jegyzeke

See contact details here: 

https://portal.nebih.gov.hu/-

/magyarorszag-jovahagyott-

allategeszsegugyi-

hatarallomasainak-jegyzeke

if the product is subject to checks at a veterinary 

border control post 

Phytosanitary Border Control 

Posts of Hungary

https://portal.nebih.gov.hu/documents/10182/1267934/Nove

nyegeszsegugyi_hatarallomasok_listaja.pdf

See contact details here: 

https://portal.nebih.gov.hu/document

s/10182/1267934/Novenyegeszsegugy

i_hatarallomasok_listaja.pdf

See contact details here: 

https://portal.nebih.gov.hu/docu

ments/10182/1267934/Novenyeg

eszsegugyi_hatarallomasok_listaja.

pdf

if the product is subject to checks at a phytosanitary 

border control post 

Government Offices 

responsible for plant- and soil 

protection issues regarding 

regional competence over 

Plant Health Border Control 

Posts

https://portal.nebih.gov.hu/documents/10182/1267934/Nove

nyegeszsegugyi_ellenorzo_pontok_listaja.pdf

See contact details here: 

https://portal.nebih.gov.hu/document

s/10182/1267934/Novenyegeszsegugy

i_ellenorzo_pontok_listaja.pdf

See contact details here: 

https://portal.nebih.gov.hu/docu

ments/10182/1267934/Novenyeg

eszsegugyi_ellenorzo_pontok_lista

ja.pdf 

if the checks are performed in locations different 

form phytosanitary border control posts

Hungary
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Local Government Offices 

responsible for food-chain 

safety and veterinary issues or 

plant-and soil protection with 

territorial competence 

according to the location 

where the product is released 

for free circulation

https://portal.nebih.gov.hu/documents/10182/1636383/Hitel

esitesert+felelos+szervek+listaja.xlsx

See contact details here: 

https://portal.nebih.gov.hu/document

s/10182/1636383/Hitelesitesert+felelo

s+szervek+listaja.xlsx

See contact details here: 

https://portal.nebih.gov.hu/docu

ments/10182/1636383/Hitelesites

ert+felelos+szervek+listaja.xlsx

products exempted from official controls at border 

control posts

Ireland

Italy

National Custom Agency 

(Agenzia delle dogane e dei 

monopoli)

Piazza Mastai, 12

IT-00153 Roma

https://www.adm.gov.it/portale/en/ Territorial directions: 

https://www.adm.gov.it/portale/en/or

ganigramma-direzioni-territoriali

Territrial directions:

https://www.adm.gov.it/portale/e

n/organigramma-direzioni-

territoriali

Until 31st of March, 2022 the National Custom 

Agency (Agenzia delle dogane e dei monopoli) is the 

Authority designated by the Italian Ministry to carry 

out the verification provided in Arcticles 6 and 7 of 

EU Reg 2021/2306.

It is supposed that the same agency will continue 

also in the future, but at the date we do not have any 

final official decision by our Member State.

Latvia Food and Veterinary service https://www.pvd.gov.lv/en pasts@pvd.gov.lv tel.+37167095230

Lithuania

State Food and Veterinary 

Service

Siesikų str. 19 

LT-07170 Vilnius

https://vmvt.lt/?language=en info@vmvt.lt    Tel. +370 5 240 4361

Luxembourg

Administration des services 

techniques de l’agriculture 

(ASTA)

Service de l’agriculture 

biologique

16, route d’Esch

L-1470 Luxembourg

Email: bioinfo@asta.etat.lu 

Tel.: +352 45 71 72 200

https://agriculture.public.lu/de/lebensmittelsicherheit-

qualitatszeichen/biologische-landwirtschaft/produzenten-

verarbeiter-handler-importeure.html 

bioinfo@asta.etat.lu Tel. +352 45 71 72 200

Malta

Agricultural Directorate- 

Ministry for Agriculture, 

Fisheries, Food and Animal 

Rights

24, Old Bakery Street

Valletta, Malta

https://agrikoltura.gov.mt/en/Pages/Contact-Details.aspx marco.dimech@gov.mt Tel. +356 2292 4234

Netherlands

Dutch customs

Belastingdienst/Douane

Postbus 3070

NL-6401 DN HEERLEN

https://www.belastingdienst.nl/wps/wcm/connect/en/custo

ms/customs

Tel. +31 88 156 66 55

Hungary
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Poland

Agricultural and Food Quality 

Inspection 

Inspektorat Jakości 

Handlowej Artykułów Rolno-

Spożywczych (IJHARS) 

Aleje Jerozolimskie 98

PL-00-807 Warszawa

https://www.gov.pl/web/ijhars/inspekcja-jakosci-handlowej-

artykulow-rolno-spozywczych 

sekretariat@ijhars.gov.pl Tel. +48 22 25 57 800 chief voivodship inspectorates of IJHARS : 

https://www.gov.pl/web/ijhars/wijhars 

Portugal

DGADR - Direção-Geral de 

Agricultura e 

Desenvolvimento Rural

Av. Afonso Costa, 3

1949-002 LISBOA

https://www.dgadr.gov.pt/agricultura-e-producao-biologica dqrg@dgadr.pt Tel. +351 218442200

Romania

Autoritatea Națională 

Sanitară Veterinară şi pentru 

Siguranţa Alimentelor

Bucureşti, Piaţa Presei Libere 

nr. 1, Corp D1, Sector 1

Cod Poştal 013701

http://www.ansvsa.ro/date-de-contact/

http://www.ansvsa.ro/ansvsa/structuri-teritoriale-d-s-v-s-a/ 

office@ansvsa.ro Tel. +40 372184977

Slovakia

The Central Control and 

Testing Institute in Agriculture 

Ústredný kontrolný a 

skúšobný ústav 

poľnohospodársky (ÚKSÚP)

Matúškova 21

SK-833 16 Bratislava 

https://www.uksup.sk/en ekologia@uksup.sk 

uksup@uksup.sk  

Tel. +421 2 59 880 200

Slovenia

Inšpekcija za varno hrano, 

veterinarstvo in varstvo rastlin

MINISTRSTVO ZA 

KMETIJSTVO, GOZDARSTVO IN 

PREHRANO

UPRAVA REPUBLIKE 

SLOVENIJE ZA VARNO HRANO, 

VETERINARSTVO IN VARSTVO 

RASTLIN

Dunajska cesta 22

1000 Ljubljana

https://www.gov.si/drzavni-organi/organi-v-sestavi/uprava-za-varno-hrano-veterinarstvo-in-varstvo-rastlin/o-upravi/inspekcija-za/gp.uvhvvr@gov.si tel: 00386 1 300 13 00
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Spain

SOIVRE (Servicio Oficial de 

Inspección, Vigilancia y 

Regulación del Comercio 

Exterior)

https://comercio.gob.es/ImportacionExportacion/Controles/P

aginas/default.aspx

Contact details of the Spanish CITES 

Management Authority:

https://cites.comercio.gob.es/es-

es/Paginas/contacto.aspx

Contact details of the Spanish 

CITES Management Authority:

https://cites.comercio.gob.es/es-

es/Paginas/contacto.aspx

Sweden For Food
National Food Administration, 

Box 622, 751 26 Uppsala, 

Sweden

www.livsmedelsverket.se eko.granskontroll@slv.se Tel: 00 46 18 17 50 00

Sweden for feed

and other 

agricultural

non-food products:

Swedish Board of Agriculture

Skeppsbrogatan 2,

 553 29 Jönköping

granskontroll@jordbruksverket.se

Tel: 00 46 36-15 61 32
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